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The referenced document is hereby revised; unless
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions of the
Offer remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication
contraire, les modalités de I'offre demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Regional Manager/Real Property Contracting/PWGSC
Ontario Region, Tendering Office

12th Floor, 4900 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M2N 6A6

Ontario

Canadd

Services gouvernementaux

Title - Sujet

Geotechnical Engineering RFSO

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Date

EQ754-171056/A 2016-12-09

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Amendment No. - N° modif.
20171056 003

File No. - N° de dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

PWL-6-39088 (029)

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWL-029-2240

Date of Original Request for Standing Offer

N - 2016-11-23
Date de la demande de I'offre a commandes originale
Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin  |Time Zone
at-a 02:00 PM Fuseau horaire

Eastern Standard

on - le 2017-01-05 Eastern 3
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a: Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur
FOk, Bo See le 029

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(416) 512-5862

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(416) 590-8254 ()

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:
Ontario Region

Security - Sécurité
This revision does not change the security requirements of the Offer.
Cette révision ne change pas | es besoins en matiére de sécurité de la présente offre.

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Yes - Oui

=

Acknowledgement copy required No - Non

e

Accusé de réception requis

The Offeror hereby acknowledges this revision to its Offer.
Le proposant constate, par la présente, cette révision a son offre.

Signature Date

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of offeror. (type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du proposant.
(taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

For the Minister - Pour le Ministre
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Amendment No. 003

This amendment is raised to 1) incorporate changes to the following sections of the RFSO: Appendix B —
Price Proposal Form; and 2) provide responses to Requests for Clarification.

1) Revisions to Appendix B — Price Proposal Form

Reference: Appendix B — Price Proposal Form

Proponents are hereby instructed to:

Delete: In its entirety.
Insert: Appendix B — Price Proposal Form — Revision 1 (appended to this amendment)
2) Requests for Clarification

Ql: PRICE PROPOSAL, Laboratory Services (page 95 of 102)

2.1 Standard Proctor (6in. Test, total 6 tests) — is the “Cost Per Test” for a single test or for a total
of 6 tests?

Al: Under cost per test; quote price for six (6) tests. Refer to 1) Appendix B — Price Proposal Form —
Revision 1 above.

Q2: PRICE PROPOSAL, Laboratory Services (page 95 of 102)

2.5 Compressive Strength Tests and Reports (assume 10 test, standard cast cylinder, field report
and report). Concrete testing is typically carried out in sets of 3 or 4 cylinders. Does the 10 tests
identified indicate that a total of 10 cylinders for testing are to be included in the Cost per Report?

A2: Under cost per report; quote price for ten (10) compressive strength test reports. Each test report
to comprise of 3 cylinders. Refer to 1) Appendix B — Price Proposal — Revision 1 above.

Q3: Page 94 of 102, Appendix B, in Number 5 the wording “There must be neither no $0 value nor NIL
value” appears to have a double negative. Please provide correct wording.

A3: To clarify, Proponents must provide a Fixed Hourly Rate for each Category of Personnel and a Unit
Price for each Category of Service. A SO value or NIL value must not appear in Price Proposal.
Failure to insert an hourly rate or unit price for each category of personnel/service will render your
proposal non-responsive.

Q4: Page 95 of 102, Item 2.5 states: “(Assume 10 test, standard cast cylinder, field report and report)”
Should this say 10 tests? Is this a cost per cylinder or cost per set of cylinders?

A4: Refer to A2.
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Q5: Page 95 of 102, Item 2.7: Is this a gradation of combined aggregates from the asphalt plant or an
asphalt extraction and gradation?

A5: It is asphalt extraction and gradation.

Q6: Page 95 of 102, Item 3.0 Drilling (Rig) Mobilization and Rental Charges. Drill rig mobilization is
normally charged per kilometre, not as a cost per day. Please clarify.

A6: Refer to 1) Appendix B — Price Proposal — Revision 1 above.

Q7: Price Proposal — Section D Equipment Rental: Laboratory Services — Line Item 3.0 — Drilling (Rig)
Mobilization and Rental Charges

Can you please confirm that the Cost per Day is based on a standard 8hr day. In addition,
mobilization fees will vary greatly based on assignment location. Can mobilization be provided on
a per- assignment basis?

A7: A day is eight (8) hours of a week day. Refer to 1) Appendix B — Price Proposal — Revision 1 above.

Q8: Price Proposal — Section B Concrete: Laboratory Services — Line Item 2.5 — Compressive Strength
Tests and Reports

Can you please confirm that the Unit Price “Cost per Report” is for the laboratory compressive
strength test and reporting per concrete cylinder (The description includes the assumption for 10
tests and a field report).

AS8: Refer to A2.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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APPENDIX B - PRICE PROPOSAL FORM

REVISION 1
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APPENDIX B - PRICE PROPOSAL

INSTRUCTIONS

1. Complete the price proposal form and submit in a separate sealed envelope, with the
Proponent's name, Solicitation Number, and "Price Proposal Form" typed on the outside.

2. Price proposals are not to include HST and will be evaluated in Canadian Dollars.
3. Proponents are not to alter or add information to the form.
4. In order to ensure that fair and competitive hourly rates are received, the following requirements

must be strictly adhered to: Proponents must provide an hourly rate for each category of
personnel. In the event that the firm consists of fewer personnel than listed, provide an hourly
rate that corresponds with each position listed. The hourly rate provided must be equal to or greater
than the hourly rate provided for the position listed below it. For example, if the firm does not
have an Intermediate Personnel, the hourly rate provided must be equal to or greater than the
hourly rate provided for the Junior Personnel. There must be neither $0 value nor NIL value.
Failure to insert an hourly rate for each category of personnel will render your proposal
non-responsive.

5. In order to ensure that fair and competitive unit prices are received, the following requirements
must be strictly adhered to: Proponents must provide a Fixed Hourly Rate for each Category of
Personnel and Unit Price for each Category of Service. There must be neither no $0 value nor
NIL value. Failure to insert an hourly rate and unit price for each category of
personnel/service will render your proposal non-responsive.

6. The Fixed Hourly Rates and Unit Prices shall govern in establishing the Total Extended Amounts
and/or Subtotals. Any arithmetical errors in this Appendix will be corrected by Canada

7. The hourly rates identified for all disciplines, including sub-consultants and specialists and unit
prices for all laboratory services will be for the duration of the Standing Offer.

8. Fixed hourly rates for each category are to be provided in column B and are then multiplied by
the weight factor in column A (provided for evaluation purpose only).

9. Calculation of Total Evaluated Price
For this Standing Offer the Total Evaluated Price (Price Proposal) will be established as follows:
Labour Category Subtotal x 70%
+ Laboratory Services Subtotal x 30%
Total Evaluated Price
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Name of Proponent:

ONTARIO REGION

Address:

1. LABOUR CATEGORY

Weight Fixed Hourly Total
Category of Personnel Factor Rate
(A) (B) (AXB)

1.1 Project Manager/Principal 5 $ $
Engineer

1.2 Senior Engineer 20 $ $
1.3 Intermediate Engineer 30 $ $
1.4 Junior Engineer 15 $ $
1.5 Geologist/Hydrogeologist 10 $ $
1.6 Technologist 15 $ $
1.7 Administrative Support 5 $ $
Subtotal for 1. Labour Category 100 _$

2. LABORATORY SERVICES

A. Soils and Aggregates Cost
2.1 Standard Proctor (6 in. Test, total 6 tests) $
2.2 Sieve Analysis (Per Test) $
2.3 Hydrometer Analysis (Per Test) $
2.4 Water Content (Per Test) $

B. Concrete Cost
2.5 Compressive Strength Tests and Reports (Assume 10 compressive $
strength test reports, 3 cast cylinder per test)

C. Asphalt Cost
2.6 Asphalt Content (Per Test) $
2.7 Aggregate Gradation (Per Test) $
2.8 Full Marshal Compaction and Bulk Density (Per Test) $
2.9 Asphalt Air Voids (Per Test) $

D. Equipment Rental — Field Testing Cost
3.0 Drilling (Rig) Mobilization per km (assume 200 km) $
3.1 Drilling (Rig) Daily Rental Charges, for two (2) eight (8) hour days $
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Subtotal for 2. Laboratory Services (A+B+C+D) $

TOTAL EVALUATED PRICE

Sub-Total Weight Factor Total
1. Labour Category $ 70 $
2. Laboratory Services $ 30 $

Total Evaluated Price
(Price Proposal)

Signature of Consultant or Joint Venture Consultants.

Signature Signature

Capa - |ty ..................................................................... S apac|t y ........................................................
S|gnature S|gnature ..........................................................
Capa - |ty ..................................................................... S apac|t y ...........................................................

END OF PRICE PROPOSAL FORM - REVISION 1
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